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Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 5 August 2022 2:16 PM
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto; 'assignments'; SUR
Cc: Teo Jie Yang; Kenneth Lim; Derrick Quok
Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10016769/JY || OI- SJS3822G  (WHITE) TP- SGJ4895Y || Est: 

$0.00     || POON SIANG SEOW
Attachments: C10016769.zip

Dear LKK, 
 
We wish to appoint LKK to conduct survey for the TP vehicle number:  SGJ4895Y 
 
POON SIANG SEOW 
Sin Ming Autocity 
No.160 Sin Ming Drive, #05-13, S(575722) 
 
Albert 
M: 96169634, 8458 1169 
Email: sitti1@singnet.com.sg 
 
Please find attached TP GIA report for your reference, our insured yet to make reporting. 
 
Thank you. 
Best regards, 
 
Maybie Chua 
Admin Executive, Claims 
 
F +65 6725 0853   
E maybie.chua@budgetdirect.com.sg 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Albert Poon <sitti1@singnet.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, 5 August 2022 9:30 am 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: PRI Request On 05-08-2022 || Ourf: C10016769/JY || SJS3822G & SGJ4895Y 
 
HI SIR 
PLEASE SEND LKK 
 
Thanks 
 
Albert 
M: 96169634, 8458 1169 
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POON SIANG SEOW 
Sin Ming Autocity 
No.160 Sin Ming Drive, #05-13, S(575722) 
Tel: 6453 7511 Fax:6453 8046 
Email: sitti1@singnet.com.sg 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Albert Poon <sitti1@singnet.com.sg> 
Sent: Friday, 5 August 2022 8:05 am 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: 48hrs 
 
Hi sir 
Please arrange to inspect the vehicle   
 
Thanks 
 
Albert 
M: 96169634, 8458 1169 
 
 
POON SIANG SEOW 
Sin Ming Autocity 
No.160 Sin Ming Drive, #05-13, S(575722) 
Tel: 6453 7511 Fax:6453 8046 
Email: sitti1@singnet.com.sg 
 
   
Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link 
attachments: 
 
sgt4895y.pdf 
 
 
Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file 
attachments.  Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled. 
 


